

AGENDA



To: Cllr M Barnes
Cllr J Roberts

Cllr P Mackenzie
Cllr S Ward

cc: Mr Craig Freeman, Stakeholder Manager, Gloucestershire County Council
County Cllr Vernon Smith
PC Frank Ward/PCSO Karl Simpson

Date: 17th September 2020

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are summoned to a meeting of the Road Safety Committee on **Wednesday, 23rd September 2020** at 7.00 p.m.

Following the passing of the Coronavirus Act 2020 (c.7), Council are unable to meet in person during the COVID emergency. This meeting will, therefore, be held online via the Zoom video conferencing system. To view the meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone go to the Zoom Website (zoom us), click 'join a meeting and enter the Meeting ID:

ID: 869 2910 3488

Password: 682912

Link: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86929103488?pwd=RjNxRkd3aHpLRjVFOVVISWpNVVVVbDz09>

The meeting Agenda follows over the page for your information.

.....
Clerk of the Council

AGENDA

NORTHWAY PARISH COUNCIL
ROAD SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY, 23rd SEPTEMBER 2020
COMMENCING AT 7.00 p.m.

1. **Election of the Committee Chairman** for the forthcoming Municipal Year.
2. **Apologies for absence**
3. **Election of the Committee Vice-Chairman** for the forthcoming Municipal Year.
4. **Declarations of Interest:**

Pursuant to the adoption by the Council on 11 July 2012, of the Northway Parish Council Code of Conduct, Members are invited to declare any interest they may have in the business set on the Agenda to which the approved Code of Practice applies.

Members are reminded that they should, at all times, observe the Code in carrying out their duties and that they signed such an undertaking in their Declaration of Acceptance of Office.

In addition, Members are reminded to declare any new Interests or notify the Monitoring Officer of any changes to their existing Register of Interests.

5. **Minutes of the Previous Meeting:** To approve the Minutes of the Road Safety Committee Meeting that took place on Wednesday, 2nd May 2018. (Copy circulated to Members)
6. **Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting:**

RS/05/18 Sycamore Road / Elm Road – Following reports of the bad condition of some of the verges an area of concrete overlaid with tarmac was added to the most damaged area of Sycamore Road.

RS/05/18 Grit Bins – Grit bins have been purchased and a Winter Action Plan has been produced.

RS/05/18 The Park / Northway Lane – Draft plans for changes to this junction were tabled and these works have now been completed.

RS/05/18 Gould Drive/ Tug Wilson Close footpath – Following cars driving along this path a bollard has now been installed to prevent this..

7. **Highway Matters for Reporting/Consideration in Northway:-**
 - a) **Speed Tubes** - To receive results from the traffic tubes that were placed around the Parish, if available. To consider any action.
 - b) **Vehicle Activation Sign (VAS).** To receive an update as to the progress of the VAS. To consider/agree any action.
 - c) **The Park and other areas** – To receive concerns relating to speeding in Northway, particularly along The Park. To consider any actions that could be taken i.e. further traffic calming measures. To determine action.
 - d) **Lee Walk** – To consider further methods/actions that could be taken to make this footpath safer. To determine.

NORTHWAY PARISH COUNCIL
ROAD SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY, 23rd SEPTEMBER 2020
COMMENCING AT 7.00 p.m.

7. **Highway Matters for Reporting/Consideration in Northway** (Continued)
 - e) **Effectiveness of speed humps Kingston Road/Steward Road** – Cllr Smith recommended the Council contact the GCC Area Manager to ensure that the humps met with tolerance level specifications and white lining specifications (min Ref C/251/19 refers). To receive details, if available. To approve any action.
 - f) **Corex 30mph signs** – The GCC Area Manager was going to try and source some signs (delayed due to Covid-19). To receive an update.
 - g) **Northway Lane Hump Back Bridge** – To consider ways to progress delivery of a footpath/cyclepath to by-pass the hump back bridge to ensure safety of pedestrians and cyclists. (Land has been set aside at the side Moog for this purpose). To determine any action.
 - h) **Northway Lane, Railway Roundabout** – Following agreement for Northway Parish Council to take over maintenance of this roundabout to receive details of progress to date. To consider any necessary action.
 - i) **The Park/Northway Lane junction** – To further consider how improvements could be made to this junction to improve its safety, especially for school children. To determine any action.
 - j) **Schemes** – To consider any repair/maintenance/resurfacing schemes the Council would like Gloucestershire County Council to consider. To determine action.
8. **Accident Reports** – To receive any available data from Mr Freeman regarding accidents that may have occurred in the parish since May 2018.
9. **Road Safety Items** – To consider any other matters requiring attention relating to road safety. To determine.
10. **M5 Junction 9 and A46 (Ashchurch) Transport Scheme** – Following an offer from County Councillor Smith for Northway Parish Council to provide input relating to this scheme. To consider submitting a Parish view so that designers can consider these suggestions when designing the scheme. (This should be going out for public consultation in early 2021). To determine.
11. **Correspondence received after 17th September 2020**